General GLEN LAKE PROTECTIVE ASSOCIATION Membership Meeting August 9, 2022

Thank you Margaret Wallace for setting up a very enjoyable picnic meeting at the Reardon Rd Right of Way.

Also thank you grillmasters Ron Kuhl and Ron Mackowiak.

After the picnic, business meeting was opened at 7 pm by President Paul McPhillips. 38 people attended.

Board Members present: Paul McPhillips, Ron Mackowiak, Linda Clark, Michele Mayer, Pam Cembrook, Paul Derby, Sue Herlihy, Ron Kuhl and Margaret Wallace.

Secretary's report: Motion made by Barb Schrader to accept 7/12/22 minutes. Seconded by Sue Herlihy and passed.

Treasurer's report: Ryan was unable to attend meeting. There will be updated report in Sept. **glenlakeny.org:** Paul M thanked Kim Ogden for the great job she does with our website.

President's report: Paul M thanked Board and membership for supporting him during his presidency. He appreciated all the help and cooperation he received.

Ice Cream Social is being sponsored Ron Nasroni of Adirondack Creamery on Friday August 19 from 5-8 pm at the Glen Lake Park. \$5 admission fee will be donated to GLPA and Glen Lake Park repairs.

Linda will send an email. Ron needs volunteers to help with this.

Committee reports:

Membership committee: Linda did 363 mailings resulting in 279 members. So far this year \$12260 has been collected (\$4360 dues and \$7900 lake maintenance).

Nominating committee: Recording secretary Michele Mayer cast 1 ballot to elect the following uncontested slate: President Paul Derby, Membership secretary Linda Clark, and Board members Pam Cembrook and Paul McPhillips.

We all thanked Paul McPhillips for the great job he did as GLPA president!

Old business: ByLaw changes for membership requirements and voting (including change to 2 full membership votes per property) was passed. Linda said there were 27 ballots-all yes.

Guest Speaker Chris Brown of LaBella Assoc spoke to us about the Glen Lake Watershed Management Plan. Currently it's in the data collection phase. Data collection includes the septic surveys, Lake use surveys, and upstream and downstream water testing for manmade pollutants. Next phase will be collating all data and writing the plan.

Septic surveys are important to the plan and to homeowners. Having whole Lake septic information can help Glen Lake get grants including a NYS program that could provide a homeowner with \$7500 to \$10,000 dollars towards an upgraded septic system. Figuring out age and placement of your septic system has value to you as a homeowner. Expected life of a septic system is 20-30 years. Good maintenance and wise use extends septic system life. You may be able to get septic information for your property at the Town of Queensbury. A second septic

survey mailing will be done. It's okay to return the survey without the diagram. A returned survey gives you a chance to win \$100 or \$75 Docksider gift certificate.

Lake use surveys will be mailed the end of August. Answers will be compared to those of the prior watershed management plan.

Storm water runoff, as well as septic, contributes to manmade pollution in the Lake. LaBella Assoc is doing 3 rounds of upstream and downstream water testing at 8 sites. This data will be added to the CSLAP and lake water testing already done by GLPA.

Plan is expected to be completed by end of 2022. We all thanked Chris Brown for the informative presentation.

Motion to adjourn made by Kerry Schrader and seconded by Sue Herlihy. Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm.

Submitted by Michele Mayer, recording secretary